Frederick H, Ritts

Ely, Ritts, Pietrowski & Rrickfield
Watergate Six Hundred Building
Washington, D.C 037

° £

Re: River Bend Dperat?sc License Antitrust Review

Dear Mr. Ritts:

Your February 3, 1984 latter to me requested a two week extension to
February 17, 1934, within which to file antitrust commente reaardine the
captioned review., Ye will certainly consider any comments vou have up to
that time and bevond to the extent that time permits

Argil L, Toalston, Sectio.. Leader

Antitrust & Fconomic Analysis Section
Site Analysis Branch
Nffice of Nuclear Peactor Pequiation
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